Confirmation Memorandum
Jackson County Missouri - Department of Public Works

TO: Heather Berger
Taxpayer Services Supervisor
Collection Department

FROM: Chris Jenkins
Project Manager, Civil Engineer |
Public Works — Engineering Division

DATE: June 26, 2024

SUBJECT: Request for Tax Clearance
Construction Services for the Buckner Tarsney Road Bridge Replacement
Over Fire Prairie Creek
Project No. 3228
Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 24-037

In accordance with County Ordinance 1208, Sections 1003.01 and 1070, the Director of
Public Works requests that the below listed Company and/or individuals be verified as being
listed and assessed on the County tax rolls, and is in no way delinquent on any taxes payable
to the County.

Phillips Hardy, Inc.
2601 Bernadette Place
Columbia, MO 65203

Information needed: Type of tax due, amount of tax, and if account is paid or unpaid. (If

account is unpaid please include a printout of statement). Place amount paid/amount due
under type that applies.
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cc: Construction/Contract File



